Cloverleaf Lakes Protective Association Board of Directors minutes

Location: ZOOM, 9 a.m. June 8. 2020

All Board members present via ZOOM

- 1) Chris called the meeting to order.
- 2) Approval of May 2020 meeting minutes
- 3) Jessica presented the treasurer's report. Balance sheet looks good. Will change the checking and money market to CoVantage Credit Union (better rates) CD will stay where it is until Sept. 2020 and then Jessica will check those rates. Greg moved to accept the treasurer's report, Peggy second, motion carried.
- 4) 4th of July events discussion. As of now the fireworks are a go. CLPA to pay up to \$1200 for the Sheriff department to help on the lake before, during and after the fireworks at the boat landing. Pontoon boat theme this year will be unsung heroes. CLPA to donate \$100 for gift cards. Check on the possibility of putting a donation box up at the boat landing to go towards the fireworks. Motion by Kevin and second by Jessica. Motion carried.
- 5) The Kiddie parade will have a few changes this year. Asking all to walk at your own pace and try to maintain social distancing. Will start at 9:30 AM at Adams Beach Rd. and proceed to the end of Rustic Drive ending by 11:00 AM. NO popsicles this year, CLPA to supply bottled water along the route. There will also be stations along the route with trinkets for the participants.
- 6) Milfoil report. Will check on getting the small amounts on Pine and Round Lakes hand pulled. Grass lake appears the most infested. Will talk with consultants to see the best options for Grass Lake.
- 7) Boat monitor started last week and so far is going well.

- 8) Buoys will be installed soon. There was a wait for the new ones the Town ordered. Should be all installed this week.
- 9) Looking for someone to trap Muskrats on the lakes.
- 10) Lake Plan Steering committees are about set and meetings will take place later this year. More information to follow.
- 11) Next meeting is set for July 6th 9 AM. Hopefully at the Round Lake Shelter.
- 12) Meeting adjourned at 10:20 AM.

- 8) Town to buy new Buoys for the lakes. CLPA will pay full amount to Onterra this year. AIS grants may not exist after this year.
- 9) Boat monitor will be 3 persons splitting these duties with training to be sometime in early May. Life jacket board and boat monitoring will be suspended until June as per DNR. At that time Boat monitoring will be about 30 hours per week.
- 10) Anna Bartsch talked about having a DYI boat decontamination station possible in the trailer parking lot. Chris will talk to the town about approval of this and possibly with the town and/or county about an ordinance requiring boats to be cleaned.
- 11) Water quality looks good for our lakes. Only concerns are the aquatic invasives.
- 12) Sometime this June or later a Cloverleaf lakes shoreline survey by fox Wolf watershed will take place. Looking at types of shorelines, seawalls, trees, native plants etc.

- 13) 4th of July fireworks is on unless State would cancel it. Fund raising is going good but more money is still needed. Pontoon theme has not been picked yet. Kiddie parade is a go. CLPA to donate \$500 again this year to fireworks.
- 14) Jessica and Chris gave a report from the (online) Wisconsin Lakes convention.
- 15) Annual Officers election and new member addition to be at a later meeting.
- 16) Next meeting scheduled for May 11, 2020, will possibly be with Skype again. Meeting adjourned at 10:50 AM.